


UsiTeEn States DELEosATION To THE UsiTen NaTiows

gnd West A7™ STRENT

New Yonx 19, ¥, Y. February 20, 1947

ClroLE 8- 4400

Dear Mrs. Roosevelt:

Under seaparate cover we have sent you a copy
of today's Daily Unclassified Summary of the Delega-
tiosn which we shall henceforth send directly to you by
mail from the Delegation office in order that, in your
capacity as United States Representative on the Human
Rights Commissicn, you may be informed regarding UN
meetings., We think that you will probably find these
Summaries particularly informative during the forth-
coming meetings of the Econocmié and Scclal Councll.

May I renew again our invitation to call on
the Delegation for any service which we can perform
in your behalf prior to the next meeting of your
Commission.

Very truly jyours,
Ricdond S W inelens

Richard 5. Winslow
Acting Secretary-General

Mrs. Franklin D. Roosevaelt,

Apartment b4,
New York, New York.
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Tran I think we will be receiving sug-
geetiona from governments s«nd if that 1e
the caee 1 think we sho:ld have dome one
here who can nml{u and brief those
sugireetlione and classify them.

I an reing to have two meetings alt r

that, one t!u firest of May for five days
an one in Julie, either heres or in Hyde
Park, vhere unrhluly someone *1ll Bave
to be in attendance to do the work which
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UNITED STATES DELEGATION TO
WesT 577 STREET . h5 \s
NEw Yo 18, N.Y
ClmoLE 6-4400 jrﬁ}lﬂ

Dear lirs, Roosevalti

45 you know, the Fourth Session of the Economie .\!4,
Social Couneil commenced on February 28, The date on
which the report of your Coumission will be discussed

hos not yet been sstublished, At the sugmestion of

Vr. Leroy D. Stinebower, Actinz U. S. Representative on
the Teonomic and Sociul Council, I am writing to say that
if you care to be present, the Delegation would be plessed

to have you uvailable for consultation while the repert

of your Commission is being discussed. It would be our hope
thut we would huve sufficient advance notice of the scheduling
sf your Commission's report on the agenda of BCCSOC so that

wou could be present st the Delezation's preliminary diseussion,

as well us during the Council's discussion at Luke Success,
At present, the Council has placed the report of your Com-
mission as Ltem No. 20 on the Agenda which has already been
sent to you by our Documents Office (E/256).

Your consultation with our Delegation, as sugzested
above, would be in addition to any function which you have
been officially requested to perform by jour own Bomndssion.

Any time widch you devote edther to consultative
ssrvice with the Delegation, or to the duties requested
officlally by your Comcission will be compensabed hy the
Delepation in accordance with the same terms wilea preveliled
during the recent Comndssion meetings.

e will inform you about the exact dates just us soon
as we receive [inal notice of the date estublished cn the
agenda.
Sincerely yours, £
(o ckeand N Pt Borns™

Richard S. Winslow
Acting Secretary General

Mrs. Franklin Delano Roosevelt,
29 Washington Square,
New York, New York.



Mr. Winelow of the UN called me about the following:

The Int. Food Organitation rented four 8 in the
Longfellow Bldg. on Connectiout iunug_,. The owner of
Wnalen Corp.

the bullding leased to the United CL

the cafeteria space. The Whalen ‘U rp. hase set up two
geparate entrances, eto., ani do npt allow the colorad

and white %o mix.
8ir Jonn Urr wrote a protest to the president of the company

but received no reply. It 1s ticularly bad becauss

an internaticnal nrgapizatinn ig[involved when ite employees
patronize this onfatarln.
The President of the company is|Walter G. Baumhogger

2156 - 4th Ave.

o eee him, but he thought
could ease The inr.rnr

‘you 414 not know him, but

1f any one knew Mr, Bau Eger
him, 1t would be easier.
that perhape F.jr. might, or you might think of someone
elee through whom he could be approached.
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